ROGERS
MORRIS&
GROVER

5718 WESTHEIMER ROAD, SUITE 1200 MARIANA G. EVANS
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77057 Direct Dial: (713) 960-6036
PHONE: (713)960-6000 = FAX: (713)960-6025 mevans@rmgllp.com

www.rmgllp.com

November 10, 2023

Via Email: jmaresh@rosenbergtx.gov
And Certified Mail RRR

City of Rosenberg

Attn: Mr. John Maresh

City Manager

2110 4th Street

P.O. Box 32

Rosenberg, TX 77471

Re:  Petition/Request for Annexation of 235.076 acre tract described on Exhibit “A,”
attached hereto (the “Property”) into the limits of the City of Rosenberg.

Dear Mr. Maresh:

As you may know Lamar Consolidated Independent School District ( “LCISD”) is the
current owner of the Property. The undersigned represents LCISD in connection with
development of the Property. The purpose of this letter is to request that the Property be
annexed into the city limits of the City of Rosenberg.

The Property is currently not within the City of Rosenberg’s city limits, but it is
contiguous and adjacent to the city limits. Please accept this letter as a formal request by
LCISD that the Property be annexed into the city limits of the City of Rosenberg.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Very truly yours,

ROGERS, MORRIS & GROVER, LLP

NYSeoony

Mariana G. Evans

Austin Office: 5920 W. William Cannon Dr., Bldg. 1, Suite 250  Austin, Texas 78749 Phone: (512) 354-1050 Fax: (512) 354-1049
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LCISD, AS OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, HEREBY AGREES WITH AND
APPROVES THE REQUEST FOR ANNEXATION SET FORTH ABOVE.

LCISD:

Name:
Title:
Date:




